
 

Bulletin: 54-19 
 

TO:  All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Bryan Magnuson,  
Senior Application Engineer, Ceiling Exhaust Fans 

DATE:  December 12, 2019 

SUBJECT: SP-A-VG Approved for use with Ceiling Radiation Damper 

 
The SP-A50-90-VG and SP-A90-130-VG are now approved for use with CRD-310WT and CRD-310L 
ceiling radiation dampers (for lighted configurations). This approval increases our extensive offering of third-
party certifications and provides you with more opportunities to sell the SP-A-VG into multifamily buildings. 
This enhancement was a collaborative effort between our damper and ceiling business units, further 
demonstrating Greenheck’s commitment to helping you win in multifamily construction.  
 
Effective with CAPS® 4.31, you may select ceiling radiation dampers as loose or mounted on the SP-A50-
90-VG and SP-A90-130-VG. 
 
Contact the ceiling fan team with questions via email ceilingfans@greenheck.com or phone 800-984-8713, 
option 1. 
 

Model SP-A-VG 

Factory-Installed Ceiling 
Radiation Damper 

SP-A-VG and CRD shown in combustible 
ceiling/floor installation 
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